

1 10A NCAC 13F .0509 is amended with changes as published in 35:24 NCR 2676-2677 as follows:

2
3 **10A NCAC 13F .0509 FOOD SERVICE ORIENTATION**

4 (a) The food service supervisor and adult care home dietary staff ~~person in charge of the preparation and serving of~~
5 ~~who prepare and serve food shall complete a food service orientation program [manual] training that provides an~~
6 ~~overview of food service in adult care homes, including the preparation of therapeutic diets,~~ established by the
7 Department or an equivalent ~~that contains at least the same information as required in the training approved by the~~
8 ~~Department~~ within 30 days of ~~hire for those staff hired on or after July 1, 2004. hire. Registered dietitians are exempt~~
9 ~~from this orientation.~~ The food service orientation program [manual] training is available ~~on the internet website,~~
10 ~~http://facility-services.state.nc.us/gepage.htm, or it is available at the cost of printing and mailing from the Division~~
11 ~~of Health Service Regulation, Adult Care Licensure Section, 2708 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2708. at~~
12 ~~https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/acls/pdf/foodsrvman.pdf, at no cost.~~

13 (b) Licensed dietitian/nutritionists are exempt from this orientation.

14
15 *History Note: Authority G.S. 131D-2.16; 131D-4.5; 143B-165;*

16 *Temporary Adoption Eff. July 1, 2004;*

17 *Temporary Adoption Expired March 12, 2005;*

18 *Eff. June 1, 2005;*

19 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. March 6,*
20 *2018- 2018;*

21 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2022.*

1 10A NCAC 13F .1213 is readopted with changes as published in 35:24 NCR 2676-2677 as follows:

2
3 **10A NCAC 13F .1213 AVAILABILITY OF CORRECTIVE ACTION AND SURVEY REPORTS**

4 An adult care home shall make available to residents and their families or responsible persons and to prospective
5 residents and their families or responsible persons, upon request and ~~within the facility, corrective action reports by~~
6 ~~the county departments of social services and facility survey reports by state licensure consultants that have been~~
7 ~~approved by the Adult Care Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service Regulation within the past 12 months.~~
8 in a publicly viewable place location accessible to residents and visitors in the home the following:

- 9 (1) the most recent annual or biennial and subsequent facility survey reports issued by the Adult Care
10 Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service Regulation;
11 (2) any other reports issued by the Adult Care Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service
12 Regulation within the past 12 months; and
13 (3) corrective action reports issued by the county department of social services within the past 12
14 months.

15
16 *History Note: Authority G.S. 131D-2.16; 143B-165;*

17 *Eff. July 1, ~~2005~~, 2005;*

18 *Readopted Eff. January 1, 2022.*

1 10A NCAC 13G .0509 is readopted with changes as published in 35:24 NCR 2676-2677 as follows:

2
3 **10A NCAC 13G .0509 FOOD SERVICE ORIENTATION**

4 ~~The family~~ Family care home staff ~~person in charge of the preparation and serving of who prepare and serve food~~
5 shall complete a food service orientation program ~~[manual]~~ training that provides an overview of food service in adult
6 care homes, including the preparation of therapeutic diets, established by the Department or an equivalent that contains
7 at least the same information as required in the training approved by the Department within 30 days of ~~hire for those~~
8 ~~staff hired on or after July 1, 2004.~~ hire. The food service orientation program ~~[manual]~~ training is available ~~on the~~
9 ~~internet website;~~ http://facility-services.state.nc.us/gepage.htm, or it is available at the cost of printing and mailing
10 ~~from the Division of Health Service Regulation, Adult Care Licensure Section, 2708 Mail Service Center, Raleigh,~~
11 ~~NC 27699-2708.~~ at https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/acls/pdf/foodsrvman.pdf, at no cost.

12
13 *History Note: Authority G.S. 131D-2.16; 131D-4.5; 143B-165;*

14 *Temporary Adoption Eff. July 1, 2004;*

15 *Temporary Adoption Expired March 12, 2005;*

16 *Eff. June 1, 2005. 2005;*

17 *Readopted Eff. January 1, 2022.*

10A NCAC 13G .1214 is readopted as published in 35:24 NCR 2676-2677 as follows:

10A NCAC 13G .1214 AVAILABILITY OF CORRECTIVE ACTION AND SURVEY REPORTS

A family care home shall make available ~~within the facility, upon request, corrective action reports by the county departments of social services and facility survey reports by state licensure consultants that have been approved by the Adult Care Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service Regulation within the past 12 months to residents and their families or responsible persons and to prospective residents and their families or responsible persons. to residents and their families or responsible persons and to prospective residents and their families or responsible persons, upon request and in a~~ publicly viewable place location accessible to residents and visitors ~~in the home the following:~~

- (1) the most recent annual or biennial and subsequent facility survey reports issued by the Adult Care Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service Regulation;
- (2) any other survey reports issued by the Adult Care Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service Regulation within the past 12 months; and
- (3) corrective action reports issued by the county department of social services within the past 12 months.

*History Note: Authority 131D-2.16; 143B-165;
Eff. July 1, 2005; 2005;
Readopted Eff. January 1, 2022.*